
State of Florida R 1 G I N A h., 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE2 

August 15,2002 
e Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
20725-EQ - Petition of Tampa Electric Company for Approval of New 

Standard Offer Contract for Qualifjmg Cogeneration and Small Power Production 
Facilities, and For Waiver Requirement in Rule 25-17.0832(4)(e)7, F. A. C., That 
Standard Offer Contracts Have a Ten-Year Term. 

Attached is a FAW Notice of Rule Waiver to be published in the next available Florida 
Administrative Weekly. 
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